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27  December 2018 

 

Request for Proposal for Lighting – Service RFP – 034/2018 

 

Eurovision Song Contest 2019 

Answers to Requests for Clarification – part 1   
 

1. The answers to requests for clarifications attached hereto as Appendix A are 

provided by ESC 2019 pursuant to section D.1 of the above Request for Proposals 

("the RFP"). 

2. ESC 2019’s responses below shall be deemed for all intents and purposes 

as part of the RFP and will bind all Respondents thereto but will not alter 

or derogate from the provisions of the RFP unless expressly stated 

otherwise. 

3. These responses will be provided to all Respondents.  Respondents must 

attach a copy of these responses, duly signed by an authorized signatory 

to indicate acceptance, to their Proposal. 

 
KAN - the Israeli Broadcasting Corporation 

 
 
 
We hereby confirm the contents of these Answers to Requests for Clarification, including 
our acknowledgement of any consequent changes to the RFP. 

 
____________________ 
Respondent's signature 
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Answers to Clarification inquiries –Appendix A  

 
Answer Question Article No. 

Due to the tight 
schedule of the ESC 
2019 production, the 
RFP deadline cannot be 
extended. 
 

Due to very short tender time line and 
Christmas bank holidays in Europe during 
this period, we kindly request a tender 
submission extension about RFP 034 - 
Lighting. 
 

 1 

No. 
Everyone must quote 
on the same gear. 
Alterations might be 
considered in the next 
step, as a part of the 
negotiation with the 
chosen supplier, but not 
at this stage. 

Can ClayPaky Scenius Unico be 
substituted with Robe BMFL Blade? 

 2 

No. 
Everyone must quote 
on the same gear. 
 

Can ClayPaky Scenius Unico be 
substituted with Robe MegaPointe? 

 3 

No, not at this point. it is possible to have Venue drawing?  4 

No, this is still 
confidential. 

a LP already exists? it is possible to have 
it, to understand the cable& Truss 
distribution? 

 5 

No, this is still 
confidential. 

A preliminary RP is available?  6 

"The employment of 
foreign workers will be 
required to be carried 
out in accordance with 
Israeli law in this regard, 
and the production 
team will assist to the 
best of its ability with 
regard to such 
requirements. 
 

It will be provided by ESC an invitation 
letter for the working crew? How is the 
VISA procedure? 

 7 

Not at this point. Equipment transport - There will be a 
special custom procedure for this kind of 
event? 

 8 

Yes. This can be 
discussed with the 
chosen supplier. 

Can be Payment terms changed?  9 

No, this is still 
confidential. 
 

Could you please provide drawings, 
plots and/or design sketches? 
Without more detailed information it 

 10 
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is nearly impossible to understand 
technical task and estimate necessary 
quantities of cables, rigging and most 
importantly crew.  

 

It will take place in Tel 
Aviv. And since the 
dates for pre 
programming and live 
programming does not 
overlap, it will be 
possible to use pre 
programming gear for 
FOH. 

Where is the pre-programming taking 
place? Such information is necessary to 
estimate transit times for equipment 
and travelling times for crew. Would it 
be possible to use Pre-Programming 
gear for FOH? 

 11 

There will be 18 
operators. 12 of them 
will control one fixture 
each, while the 6 back 
spot operators will 
operate two fixtures 
each that are placed in 
different layers in the 
back. 

Could you please clarify positions 1.1, 
1.2, 1.3, 1.4? If possible, please specify 
exact amounts of Robe followspot 
products – RoboSpot, RoboSpot Motion 
Camera, BMFL Followspot, BMFL 
Followspot LT, BMFL LightMaster. Or 
please describe desirable system – e.g. 
how many operators and how many 
luminaires should be controlled? 

 

 12 

No. 
Everyone must quote 
on the same gear. 
Alterations might  be 
considered in the next 
step, as a part of the 
negotiation with the 
chosen supplier, but 
not at this stage. 

Could you please approve potential 
substitutes (specified item: offered 
substitute): 

a. ClayPaky Scenius: Robe BMFL Blade 

b. ClayPaky Scenius Unico: Robe BMFL 
WashBeam 

c. ClayPaky Axcor 900 : Ayrton Ghibli  

d. ClayPaky Axcor 900: VariLite VL2600 
Profile  

e. ClayPaky Hepikos: Robe MegaPointe 

f. ClayPaky Hepikos: VariLite VL10 
BeamWash 

g. ClayPaky Hepikos: VariLite VL4000 
BeamWash 

h. ClayPaky SharpyPlus: Robe MegaPointe 

 13 
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i. ClayPaky SharpyPlus: VariLite VL10 
BeamWash 

j. ClayPaky SharpyPlus: ClayPaky Sharpy 

k. Ayrton Khamsin: VariLite VL2600 Profile 

l. Ayrton Mistral: Martin MAC Viper 
Performance 

m. Ayrton Mistral:  Martin MAC Viper 
Profile 

n. VariLite VL10: Robe MegaPointe 

o. Ayrton MagicBlade FX: Ayrton 
MagicBlade R 

p. SGM P10: Luxibel B P9Z 

r. SGM P10: double amount of SGM P5 

5. Is it possible that transport could be 
removed from contract and provided by 
ESC?  

No, this is still 
confidential. 
 

Pricing is described as main decision 
criteria. PRG would like to make best price 
possible. A big portion of the total costs 
offered, usually is about crew costs. To plan 
crew services as costs efficient as possible, 
it would be very important to see and 
understand the design and planned 
technical installations. Out of that reason, 
is there a set of drawings and design visuals 
available for the tender participants? 

General 14 

No. We are operating 
the Grand MA 3’s on 
Grand MA 2 software, 
but we request the 
MA3 desks since it has a 
better layout that 
increases the speed of 
programming. 

The pricing breakdown indicates Grand 
MA3 desks combined with NPU (Grand MA 
2 system) processing unit. These 
components are only compatible if Grand 
MA3 desk operate in Mode 2 and running 
on Grand MA 2 software. In addition, there 
still isn´t a Grand MA3 software being 
available and won´t be available for ESC 
time period. The Grand MA3 hardware is 
actually only running in mode 2 and on the 
Grand MA2 software. Out of that reason 
we would like to ask whether we could 
offer Grand MA2 desks instead of Grand 
MA3 desks as the most cost efficient 
option? 

3. Signal 
Distribution, 
3.3 and 4. 
FOH, 4.1 

15 
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You can leave this line 
blank for now. We are 
in discussions with MA 
Lighting about this. 

The GrandMA 3 Fader Wing yet not exist in 
the market and won´t exist until ESC time 
period. What would you alternatively 
demand for?  

 

4. FOH, 4.3 
 

16 

This is not an error. And 
we do not accept 
alterations of any 
fixtures in the list at this 
point. 

There is a demand of 900x Ayrton Magic 
Blades FX. Ist that correct total number of 
that fixture or maybe a typing error? We 
know that not that many of these fixtures 
have been sold into the market. Out of that 
reason we feel that delivery of 900x would 
become challenging and very expensive. Is 
there an alternative product you would 
accept? 

9. Lamps, 9.14 17 

The Grand MA 3D part 
is an error. We are very 
sorry about this. We 
will only use WYSIWYG 
in this production. 

The pricing breakdown does spec both, 
Grand Ma 3D and WYSWID visualization 
software and hardware, but only WYSIWYG 
3D operator. Which system are you going 
to use? Can we offer either Grand Ma 3D 
or WYSIWYG and related crew?  

 

5. Pre 
Programming, 
5.4 and 5.6, 
5.24 
 

18 

 Position D.4.5. of the RFP is stating, that 
substitutions without approval by KAN, 
would cause a penalty price increase of 
20%. Therefore, we would like to request 
the approval for the following substitutions 
in order to be able to provide a competitive 
bid. 

Substitutions 19 

No, all the listed units 
are listed for a specific 
reason and can not be 
altered at this point. 
 

demanded Movinghead Profile ClayPaky 
Axcor 900 Profile <-> offered substitution CP 
Scenius Profile 

9. Lamps, 9.3 20 

No, all the listed units 
are listed for a specific 
reason and can not be 
altered at this point. 
 

demanded Movinghead Wash ClayPaky 
Hepikos <-> offered substitution PRG Icon 
Edge 

9. Lamps, 9.4 21 

No, all the listed units 
are listed for a specific 
reason and can not be 
altered at this point. 
 

demanded Movinghead Ayrton Khamsin <-
> offered substitution ClayPaky Scenius 
Profile 

9. Lamps, 9.8 22 

No, all the listed units 
are listed for a specific 
reason and can not be 
altered at this point. 
 

demanded BMFL Beam Wash <-> offered 
substitution VL 4000 Beam Wash 

9. Lamps, 9.7 23 
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No, all the listed units 
are listed for a specific 
reason and can not be 
altered at this point. 
 

demanded Movinghead Ayrton Mistral <-> 
offered substitution GLP Impression S350 

9. Lamps, 9.9 24 

No, all the listed units 
are listed for a specific 
reason and can not be 
altered at this point. 
 

demanded Movinghead Vari*Lite VL 10 <-> 
Icon Edge 

9. Lamps, 9.10 25 

No, all the listed units 
are listed for a specific 
reason and can not be 
altered at this point. 
 

demanded LED Wash SGM P-10 offered 
substitution SGM P-6 in doubled quantity 

9. Lamps, 9.16 26 

    

 


